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Andrew Beattie - M2 Motorway Lane Cove Road Eastbound On-Ramp Modification Environmental Assessment

From: <Cassandra.Vockler@csiro.au>

To: <plan comment@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 8/22/2012 4:34 PM

Subject: M2 Motorway Lane Cove Road Eastbound On-Ramp Modification Environmental Assessment

Hi,

The M2 Motorway Lane Cove Road Eastbound On-Ramp is a brilliant idea and one that should have been
done from the beginning.

The ‘white elephant in the room’ is why is there no west bound off ramp at this same site?

This would be even more appropriate and avoid thousands of cars having to exit at Pittwater Rd and
navigate through a choked North Ryde precinct just to head north on Lane Cove Rd.

Why has this not been planned ?

Regards
Cassandra

Cassandra Vockler
Research Projects Officer, Genomics
CSIRO Animal, Food and Health Sciences (CAFHS)

Phone: +61 2 9490 8322 | Fax: +61 9490 5005

cassandra.vockler@csiro.au | www.csiro.au | www.csiro.au/cmht
Address: 11 Julius Avenue, North Ryde NSW 2113
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